Asim Shazzad C ove( QC\ b‘Q

From: Asim Shazzad 6
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 10:49 AM % \’\ — O 1

To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: FW: Transfer Center Agreement
Attachments: 20171106121543653.pdf ’B &
o X
Importance: High ©
| S Qo
Mike, Q A

Good Moming, Please find attached the executed copy of the Hospital transfer agreement from Advocate Christ
hospital for Dialysis Care Center Beverly, Chicago project 17-052. Replacement pages 138-142 Attachment 24.

From: Harrington, Ann [mailto:ann.harrington@advocatehealth.com)
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:42 PM
To: Asim Shazzad <shazzad@kidneycares.com>

Cc: Mulrooney, Gail <Gail. Mulrooney@advocatehealth.com>; Piersanti, Carolyn
<Carolyn.Piersanti@advocatehealth.com> RECE‘V ED

Subject: FW: Transfer Center Agreement
Importance: High NOV 1 6 20V

' TH FACILTIES 8
Hi All, SEREf\cLES REV\EW BOARD

Please see the attached signed Transfer Center Agreement.
Thank You,

Ann Harrington

Administrative Assistant I, Administration
Advocate Christ Medical Center

4440 W. 95th Street, Suite 1300P

Oak Lawn, IL 60453

0: 708-684-5542 (internal: 41-5542)

F: 708-684-9735

:!"1:! Advocate Christ Medical Center

Tomormow Starts today.
-
reve

From: Asim Shazzad [mailto:shazzad@kidneycares.com]

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:45 PM

To: Lukhard, Kenneth <kenneth.lukhard@advocatehealth.com>
Cc: Bolanos, Jorge <jorge.bolanos@advocatehealth.com>
Subject: RE: Transfer Center Agreement

Mr. Lukhard,

- _




TRANSFER AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
ADVOCATE HEALTH AND DIALYSIS CENTERS CORPORATION
d/b/a ADVOCATE CHRIST MEDICAL CENTER AND
AND .
Dialysis Care Center Beverly

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this __ day of September 2017, between ADVOCATE
HEALTH AND DIALYSIS CENTERS CORPORATION d/b/a ADVOCATE CHRIST MEDICAL
CENTER, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation, hereinafter referred to as "ADVOCATE", and Dialysis
Care Center Beverly an, Illinois dialysis Center hereinafier referred to as "DIALYSIS CENTER”,

WHEREAS, ADVOCATE is licensed under Ilinois law as an acute care Dialysis Center;
WHEREAS, DIALYSIS CENTER is licensed under Hlinois law as an acute care Dialysis Center;

WHEREAS, ADVOCATE and DIALYSIS CENTER desire to cooperate in the transfer of patients
between ADVOCATE and DIALYSIS CENTER, when and if such transfer may, from time to time be
deemed necessary and requested by the respective patient's physician, to facilitate appropriate patient
care, .

WHEREAS, the parties mutually desire to enter into an affiliation agreement to provide for the
medically appropriate transfer or referral of patients between DIALYSIS CENTER and ADVOCATE, for
the benefit of the community and in compliance with HHS regulations; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to provide a full statement of their agreement in connection with the
services to be provided hereunder.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that in consideration of the mutual covenants,
obligations and agreements set forth herein, the parties agree as follows:

L TERM

1.] This Agreement shall be effective from the date it is entered into, and shall remain in full
force and effect for an initial term of one (1) year. Thereafter, this Agreement shall be automatically
extended for successive one (1) year periods unless terminated as hereinafter set forth. All the
terms and provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full foree and effect during the extension

period(s).

-II.  TERMINATION :
2.1 RBither party may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days

prior written notice to the other party, Additionally, this Agreement shall automatically terminate should
cither party fail to maintain the licensure or certification necessary to carry out the provisions of this

Agreement.
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M. OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIRS
3.1  DIALYSIS CENTER agrees:

a. That DIALYSIS CENTER shall refer and transfer patients to ADVOCATE for
medical treatment only when such transfer and referral has been determined to be medically appropriate
by the patient's attending physician or, in the case of an emergency, the Medical Dn'cctor for DIALYSIS
CENTER, hereimafter referred to as the "Transferring Physician”;

b That the Transferring Physician shall contact ADVOCATE's Emergency
Department Nursing Coordinator, prior to transport, to verify the transport and acceptance of the -
emergency patient by ADVOCATE. The decision to accept the transfer of the emergency patient shall be
made by ADVOCATE's Bmergency Department physician, hereinafter referred to as the "Emergency
Physician", based on consultation with the member of ADVOCATE's Medical Staff who will serve as the
accepting attending physician, hereinafter referred to as the "Accepting Physician", In the case of the
non-emergency patient, the Medical Staff attending physician will act as the Accepting Physician and
must indicate acceptance of the patient. DIALYSIS CENTER agrees that ADVOCATE shall have the
sole discretion to accept the transfer of patients pursuent to this Agreement subject to the availability of
cquipment and personnel at ADVOCATE. The Transferring Physician shall report afl patient medical
information which is necessary and pertinent for transport and acceptance of the patient by ADVOCATE
to the Emergency Physician and Accepting Physician;

c. That DIALYSIS CENTER shall be responsible for effecting the transfer of all
patients referred to ADVOCATE under the terms of this Agreement, including arranging for appropriate
transportation, financial responsibikity for the transfer in the event the patient fails or is unable to pay, and
care for the pefient during the transfer. The Transferring Physician shall determine the appropriate level
of patient care dunng transport in consulation with the Emergency Physician and the Accepting
Physician;

d. That pro-transfer treatment guidelines, if eny, will be augmented by orders
obtained from the Emergency Physician and/or Accepting Physician;

€. That, prioz to patient transfer, the Transforring Physician is responsible for insuring
that written, informed consent to transfer is cbtained from the patient, the parent or legal guardian of &
minor patient, or from the legal guardian or next-of-kin of & patient who is determined by the Trensferring
Physician to be unable to give informed consent to transfer;

f. To inform its patient of their responsibility to pay for all inpatient and outpatient
services provided by ADVOCATE; and

g To maintain and provide proof to ADVOCATE of professional and public liability
insurance coverage in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per cccurrence ar claim made
with respect to the actions of its employees and agents connected with or arising out of gervices provided

under this Agreement,
3.2 ADVOCATE agrees:
a. To-accept and admit in a timely manner, subject to bed availability, DIALYSIS
CENTER patients referred for medical treatment, as more fully described in Section 3.1, Subparagraphs a
through g;
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b. To accept patients from Dialysis Center in need of inpatient Dialysis Center care,
when such transfer and referral has been determined to be medically appropriate by the patient's attending
physician and/or emergency physician at Dialysis Center;

c. That ADVOCATE will seek to facilitate referral of transfer patients to specific
Accepting Physicians when this is requested by Transferring Physicians and/or transfer patients;

, d. That ADVOCATE shall provide DIALYSIS CENTER patients with medically
appropriate and available treatment provided that Accepting Physician and/or Bmergency Physician
writes appropriate orders for such services; and

e. To maintain and provide proof to DIALYSIS CENTER of professional and public
lisbility insurance coverage in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occusrence or
claim made with respect to the actions of its employees and agents connccted with or arising out of

services provided under this Agreement.

IV. GENERAL COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS
41 . Releasc of Medical Information, In all cases of. patients transferred for the purpose of

receiving medical treatment under the terms of thie Agreement, DIALYSIS CENTER shall insuro that
copies of the patient's medical records, including X-rays and reports of all diagnostic tests, accompany the
patient to ADVOCATE, subject to the provisions of applicable State and Federal laws governing the
confidentiality of such information. Information to be exchanged shall include any completed transfer
and referral forms mutually agreed upon for the purpose of providing the medical and administrative
information necessary to determine the appropriateness of treatment or placement, and to enable
continuing care to be provided to the patient. The medical records in the care and custody of
ADVOCATE and DIALYSIS CENTER shall remain the property of each respective institution. -

4,2  Personal Effects. DIALYSIS CENTER shall be responsible for the security, accountability
and appropriate disposition of the personal effects of patients prior to and during transfer to ADVOCATE.
ADVOCATR shall be responsible for the security, accountability and appropriate disposition of the
personal effects of transferred patients upon arrival of the patient at ADVOCATE.

43  Indemnification. The parties agrec to indemnify and hold each other harmless from any
liability, claim, demand, judgment and costs (including reasonable attorney's fees) arising out of or in
connection with the intentional or negligent acts of their respective employees and/or agents.

44  Independent Contractor. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall constifute or be
construed to create a partnership, joint venture, employment, or agency relationship between the parties
and/or their respective successors and agsigns, it being mutually understood and agreed that the parties
shall provide the services and fulfill the obligations hereunder as independent contraclors. Further, it is
mutually understood and agreed that nothing in this Agrecment shall in any way affect the independent
operation of either ADVOCATE or DIALYSIS CENTER. The governing body of ADVOCATE and
DIALYSIS CENTER shall have exclusive control of the management, assets, and.affairs at their
respective institations. No party by virtue of this Agreement shall assume any liability for any debts or
obligations of a financial or legal neture incurred by the other, and neither institution shall look to the
other to pay for service rendered to a patient transferred by virtue of this Agreement.
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4.5 ' Publicity and Advertising, Neither the name of ADVOCATE nor DIALYSIS CENTER
shall be used for any form of publicity or advertising by the other without the express written consent of

the other,

46  Cooperative Efforts. The parties agree to devotc their best efforts to promboting
cooperation and effective commumication between the parties in the performance of services hercunder, to
foster the prompt and effective evaluation, treatment and continuing care of recipients of these services.
Parties shall each designate a representative who shall meet as often as necessary to discuss quality
improvement measures related to patient stabilization and/or treatment prior to and subsequent to transfer
and patient outcome. The parties agree to reasonably cooperate with each other to oversee performance
improvement and pstient safety applicable to the activities under this Agreement to the extent permissible
under applicable laws. All information obteined and any materials prepared pursuant to this section and
used in the course of internal quality control or for the purpose of reducing morbidity and mortality, or for
improving patient care, shall be privileged and strictly- confidential for use in the evaluation and
improvement of patient, as may be amended from time to time.

47  Nondiscrimination. The parties agree to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, all requirements imposed by regulations issucd pursuant to that title, section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and all related regulations, to insure that neither party shall discriminate
against any recipient of services herennder on the basis of race, color, sex, creed, national origin, age or
handicap, under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

4.8  Affiliation. Eech party shall retain the right to affiliate or contract under similar
agreements with otber institutions while this Agreement is in effect.

49  Applicable Laws. The parties agree to fully comply with applicable federal, and state laws
and regulations affecting the provision of services under the terms of this Agreement.

4,10 Goveming Law. All questions concerning the validity or construction of this Agreement
shall be determined in accordance with the laws of Ilinois.

4.11 Writing Constitutes Full Agreement. This Agrecment embedies the -complete and full
understanding of ADVOCATE and DIALYSIS CENTER with respect to the services to be provided
herennder, There are no promises, terms, conditions, or obligations other than those contained herein,
and this Agreement shall supersede all previous communications, representations, or agreements, either
verbal or written, between the parties hereto. Neither this Agreement nor any rights hereunder may be
assigned by either party without the written consent of the other party.

412  Written Modification. There shall be no modification of thls Agreemcnt, except in writing
and exercised with the same formalities of this Agreement. .

4.13  Severability. It is understood and agreed by the parties hereto that if any part, term, or
provision of this Agrecment is held to be illegal by the courts or in conflict with any law of the state
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where made, the validity of the remaining portions or provisions shall be construed and enforced as if the
Agreement did not contain the particular part, term, or provision held to be invalid,

4.14 Notices, All notices required to be served by provisions of this Agreement may be served on
. any of the parties hereto personally ot may be served by sending a letter duly addressed by registered or
certified mail. Notices to be served on ADVOCATE shall be served at or mailed to: Advocate Christ
Medical Center, 4440 West 95% Street, Oak Lawn, IL 60453, Attention: President, with a copy to
Advocate Health Care, Attn: General Counsel, 3075 Highland Parkway, Downers Grove, Illinois 60515
unless otherwise instracted. Notices o be served on DIALYSIS CENTER shall be served at or mailed to
Dialysis Care Center Beverly, 10801 South Western Ave, suite 100, Chicago, IL, 60643:, Attn: Asim M
Shazzad, with a copy to Dialysis Care Center , 15786 S Bell Rd, Homer Glen, IL60439, unless otherwise

instructed.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, this Agrecment has been executed by ADVOCATE and DIALYSIS
CENTER on the date first above written. ' '

ADVOCATE HEALTH AND DIALYSIS CENTERS
CORPORATION &/b/a ADVOCATE
CHRIST MEDICAL CENTER

Dialysis Care Center Beverly

BY: B i
NAME: ™Sden Srarzad
TITLE: Co
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